

Troop 32 – Committee Meeting – March 5, 2013

Attending: G. Varnerin (recorder/chair), J. Stiles, K. Pennett, L. Celeste, and S. Tucker.

Next Meeting

The Next Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 2, 2013, 7:30pm at Wilson Memorial Church.

Treasurer's Report – Lucina

There is \$9,843 balance in checking and \$17352 in the T. Rowe account.

General Business

Annual Dinner Planning

Karen will finalize the recognition award/plaque details with the provider. The plaque style presented at the meeting was approved. Greg will prepare the written program. Karen will provide updated rank and merit badge information for the program. Randy Stefanovic will be listed as ASM. It is assumed Freddie has "Capitol" flags. Lucina will get flag boxes, and will purchase Mother's plants (orchid).

Eagle Status

Noah Monetti – BoR scheduled for March 6. He needs to bring a signed photo release form.

Walter Pennett – Troop leadership (it's been a while) was discussed. Occasional appearances at troop events would help his case.